

## PATRICK BLANCHETTE

Photoshop - Storyboard Pro - ToonBoom  
**STORYBOARD ARTIST**

Online Portfolio:  
[www.dreamlanddawn.com](http://www.dreamlanddawn.com)

patrickblanchette.storyboard  
@gmail.com

Phone: 514-709-1425

Address : 1450 Rue des Loisirs Ouest app.5  
G2E 5W5, L'Ancienne-Lorette, QC



## Profile

Bachelor of Arts and Sciences of Animation from University Laval in Quebec City, I am an all around profficient 2D artist/ animator who specializes in storyboarding. I have 6 years of experience in the industry. I am also the author of a successful comicbook series titled "Dreamland Dawn" published by Adventure Press, the largest comic publisher in Quebec.

## Experience

### As a Comicbook Artist

**Author of "Dreamland Dawn" - 2020 - Today - Adventure Press**

Create the comic book series from A to Z. 3 albums out in French under the title "Aube du Monde des Rêves". 1 published in English.

**Illustrator for "Canadian Beaver" vol 1 to 3 - 2018 to 2020 - Editions JMP**

Contractual Illustrator for a series of 3 comicbooks for kids

**Member of the "Répertoire Culture-Education" - Since 2021**

Occasionally visiting Elementary school as an Author and teach drawing classes to kids.

### As a Storyboard Artist

**Storyboard Revisionist - 2022 - Teenage Euthanasia S2 - Atomic Cartoons.**

Revise storyboards and apply changes according to notes given by the client.

**Storyboard Artist - Nip - 2021 - Couleur.TV**

Create storyboards for all 40 episodes of 2 minutes each.

**Storyboard Revisionist - Princesses Wear Pants - 2021 - Atomic Cartoon**

Revise storyboards and apply changes according to notes given by the client.

**Storyboard Artist - NCK bacstage, Double Dribble, Butterfly Tale- 2019-2020**

Created and revise storyboards for various 2D and 3D projects.

**Storyboard Artist - Wolf Joe - Big Jump Entertainment - 2019**

Create storyboards for a couple episode of the series.

**Storyboard Clean - Trailer Park Boys Season 2 and 3 - Big Jump Entertainment - 2019-2020**

Clean and revise storyboards for season 2 and 3 of the Netflix animated series

**Storyboard Clean - F is for Family Season 4 - 2019 - Oasis Animation**

### As a 2D Animator

**2D Animator - Tangled the TV series - 2018-2019 - Mercury Filmworks**

Posing and animating characters in a traditional fluid Disney style.

## PATRICK BLANCHETTE

Photoshop - Storyboard Pro - ToonBoom  
**STORYBOARD ARTIST**

Online Portfolio:  
[www.dreamlanddawn.com](http://www.dreamlanddawn.com)

patrickblanchette.storyboard  
@gmail.com

Phone: 514-709-1425

Address : 1450 Rue des Loisirs Ouest app.5  
G2E 5W5, L'Ancienne-Lorette, QC

## Softwares Mastered

### Advanced knowledge

- Photoshop
- ToonBoom Harmony
- Storyboard Pro
- Indesign
- Cintiq

### Some Experience with

- Blender 3D
- After Effect
- Adobe Illustrator

## Volunteering

- Student Volunteer at CTNX 2016
- Student Volunteer at SIGGRAPH 2016
- Internship in the multimedia department at Dupuis Editions, Belgium

## Distinctions

- Nomination for the 2022 Forest of Reading prize for Aube du monde des rêves Tome 1 - Le Réacteur Onirique
- Nomination for Bédés Causa 2022 prize for Aube du monde des rêves tome 2 - Le Festival des Esprits.
- Nomination au Prix Bédés Causa 2021 pour Aube du monde des rêves tome 1 - Le Réacteur Onirique
- Winner of 48 hours Animation Contest "Pixel Challenge" 2016 for "Coup de vieux" short animated film.

## Education

Bachelor of Animation  
University Laval (2015-2018) Quebec

